No. 49/1/2012-6SI1
GOVERNMENT OF HARYANA
CHIEF SECRETARY'S OFFICE

PERSONNEL DEP.AR’I_‘MENT

Dated, Chandigarh, the | 7 February, 2015.

To
All concerned IAS / HCS Officers.
Subject- Appointment of Liaison Officers for the Kailash
Manasarovar Yatra-2015
wkdkkk
Madam/ Sir,

I am directed to refer to the subject cited above and to say
that a copy of office memorandum No.'E/1_22/01/2015'KMY, dated 14th
January, 2015 received from Ministry of External Affairs, (East Asia
Division), New Delhi, is uploaded on the web site (csharyana.gov.in) and
to request that in case you are willing to be considered for the post
mentioned in the above subject you may kindly send three copies of your
bio-data with an ,application to the Personnel Department (Services
Branch-II) at the earliest. ‘

Yours faithfully,

Sup@@m%es-ﬂ.
V/

INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION
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cs@hry.nic.in
From: kmyatra@mea.gov.in on pehalf of kmyatra <kmyatra@mea.gov.in>
Sent: Friday 16 January 2015 3:11 PM
To: cs@tn.gov.in, cspunjab@punjab.gov.pk; cs.pon@nic.in; itsec@ori.nic.in;
cs@hry.nic.in :
Cc: dsjk.mea
Subject: Appointment of Liaison Officers for the Kailash Manasarovar Yatra-2015.
Attachments: LOs-Circuiar—KMYZOlS.pdf . . T ot n. o
Flag Status: Flagged h_
May like to see the attachment. E-( o ,.
4
Regards. :
KMY Cell
China Registry
Ministry of External Affairs
New Delhi
Tel: 23010788
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MOST IMMEDIATE

No. E/122/01/12015-KMY
Ministry of External Affairs
{East Asia Division)

OFFICE MEMORANDUM “

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT OF LIAISON OFFICERS FOR THE KAILASHLM@%{A

AROVAR -
YATRA-2015. p S 0

e R e

The Ministry of External Affairs, Government of India, will be orgapisin .,'?the-.-'fl(éilrash
Manasarovar Yatra between June and September 2015. The Yatra is a pligrimage to Motrit
Kailash and Lake Manasarovar in the Tibetan Autonomous Region of the People’s ‘Republic of
China. R 5

2. This year, the Yatra will be conducted in 22 batches of up 10 60 pilgrims each. The total
duration of the Yatra for each batch will be up to 25 days. The first patch of the Yatra is tentatively
scheduled to depart from New Delhi in the first half of June. Subsequent batches will depart after
about a-gap of three days each. The last batch is scheduled to depart from Delhi in the second half
of August. The Yatra is planned to end in the first half of September. . . . i

3 A Liaison Officer will be appointed for each batch of pilgrims by the Ministry of External
Affairs. His/her task, among other things, is to liaise with the Chinese and the indian authorities on
benhalf of the pilgrims in all respects, including communication, medical requirements. and air-
evacuation in case of emergency. He/she is responsible for ensuring the well-being and safety of
the group. The expenditure on travel, board and lodging of the Liaison Officer, amounting ta
roughly between Rs.1,50,000/- and Rs.1,80,000/- plus admissible DA, would be borne by the
Department in which he/she is working. - .

4. Applications are invited from officers equivalent to the rank of queg;;s cretary 10 {he
Government of india and above in Ministries/Departments of the Goverament f’; dig and State
Governments, as well as officers from the Armed Forces and Para MilitarySeicase

B The Kailash Manasarovar Yatra is extremely arduous and involves trekkingat highr gititudes
of up to 19,500 feet, under inhospitable conditions. Interested officers ought 'to;f,befphysically. fit and
medically healthy and should not suffer from conditions such as hig:h-lzlpo',qli.-pre'_sSure, diabetes,
asthma, heart disease, epilepsy etc. The Yatra may prove hazardous for those.who. are not fit
physically and medically. Selection as Lisison Officers will be confirmed only after the officers .
concerned pass comprehiensive medical tests conducted at designated Rospitals in Delhi priof to
the commencement of the Yatra. S,

6. The officers should preferably have  past experience  of = high
trgk‘klnglmountameering. Experience of normal pilgtimages, like Vaishhodévisaes p i
will not count as experienice in this regard. Also, the officers ‘should -preferab y Have

_ st-aid
experience.
7. The officers should be able to manage a diverse group of persons beldngihg_ to different

linguistic_:,‘rggiongl and professional backgrounds. Detailed instructions regarding duties and
responsibilities will be communicated to all selected Liaison Officers.
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8. Officers selected will be assigned patch-wise and are expected to do the: Yatra with the
assigned batch only.

9. Officers who have gone on the Yatra as Ligison Officers or as a Yatri in any_}ye?r prjor to
this year will not be considered for selection. =
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10.  Each Liaison Officer is required to submit a detailed report on the Yatra withih seve

days
of his return from the Yatra. It will also be the responsibility of the Liaison Officer to collect Yatra
Completion Certificates from Ministry of External Affairs and distribute them to the Yatrig after.the
completion of the Yatra. “ I

11, Interested officers may apply onfine at the following link: <http:lll€tﬁy.g:6v.'i-n3. anct,
thereafter, take a printout of the online submitted application’; sign i, and forward: the same to-this
Ministry atong with (i) Administrative and (i} Financial approvals of the Department concerned to—

Attaché (China), Room No. 255-A, Ministry of External Affairs, South BI&GgK;=
New Delhi - 110 011. Tel : 01 1-23014900; eMail: kmyatra@mea_,_gggg;m%& o

12.  The last date for filing the online application as also receipt of the compiéi‘ea;:;ppli_cation is
31 March 2015. ;o

13.  Thefinal list of selected Liaison Officers will be prepared after an lnterv é‘_,ﬁj’;conducted of
all short-listed officers by the Ministry of External Affairs. . %y as :

14.  The Indian Mountaineering Foundation has recognised the Kailash Mansaravar Yatra as a
trekking expedition and it may involve high risk to the person or property caused by any matural
calamity or due to any other reason. The Government of India shall not be responsikte for. any loss
or damage to the person or property of the Liaison Officer. Therefore,thesg i LEiai
Officers will be required to submit an Indemnity Bond in the prescrivéd T i
<http://kmy.gov.in>, on & non-judicial stamp-paper of Rs.10/- if executed within the: Unjon
Territory of Delhi or on a stamp-paper of the value prescribed by the State Government concerned,
to be attested by first class Magistrate or Notary Public. ‘ f? :
ITX

. 7\
(VIJALKUMAR)
Deputy Secretary (East Asia)
Tel: 011-23014800, Fax; 01423016559
~ eMail: kmyatra@mea.gov.in
To: Pt et

New Delhi, 14 January 2015

1. All officers of the rank of Under Secretary and above .in the Miniéiry' of External
Affairs, New Delhi. , Ly« s

2 Al Joint Secretaries (Administration/Personnel) in other Ministries -and Departments
of the Government of India, with a request to girculate - this in their
Ministries/Departments. S

3. All Joint Secretaries (Administration/Personnel) in State Governments with a reguest
to circulate this in their Departments, '

4.  DIG(Ops), ITBP HQ, Block No.2, CGO Complex, New Delhi.

5 All Resident Commissioners of State Governments.




